NOTICE OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a regular meeting of the City Council in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County,

Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Wednesday, April 1, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad
Avenue for the said City.

AGENDA
1. Convene meeting
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Audit Bills
4. Act on regular Council minutes of the meeting held on March 18th
5. Open Forum/Public comment (3 to 5 minutes max.).
6. Jason Murray, the City’s financial Consultant with the firm of David Drown Associates, - discuss

financing options and recommendations to fund the 2020 8% Street CIP Improvements.
7 Reports of Boards, Commissions, City Engineer, and Department Heads

8. Joseph Mergen, Public Works Supervisor
e  Update on 2009 North Lake shoreline conservation improvements
e Infiltration and Inflow monitoring device for sanitary sewer system

9. Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm. — present the following:
e Update on State of MN vacant lots remaining Whispering Oaks at Two River
e Novel Energy Solutions, LLC - Amendment #1 to subscription Agreement #1 and

amendment #1 to subscription Agreement #2. (adding new premises to City’s
subscription)

® request by the Great River Regional Library to offer curbside pick-up of library
materials and online programs.

e annual misdemeanor prosecution contract report and adult diversion program for
2019 prepared by Janelle P. Kendall, Attomey, Stearns County

10. Mayor’s announcements and letters

11. Mayor to announce next regular Council meeting date (April 15th) and adjourn

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

Note: As per the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) public health guideline, social distance of six (6) feet
per person will be followed at the meeting.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL March 18, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the Council in and for the City of Albany,
Stearmns County, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Wednesday, March 18, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other Council members present were: Councilors John R. Harlander, Adam Rushmeyer, Al
Amdahl, and Keith Heitzman. None were absent.

Others present were: Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer, with Stantec, Inc., Ryan Breitbach, CEO
Breitbach Construction Co., Gary Winkels, Fire Chief and Public Works Department Assistant, and Joe
Mergen, Public Works Department Supervisor.

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council took notice of approval of payment of bills. After due discussion, a motion was made
by Adam Rushmeyer and seconded by Keith Heitzman to authorize electronic payments, transfers, and the

payment of the following bills: Check Numbers 69775 to 69814 and 17799 to 17814, All voted for the motion
and it carried.

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Council held on March 4th and hearing none declared them approved.

Open forum/public comments: none.

Mayor Tom Kasner informed the Council and others the City has received information from the
Centers for Disease Control (CDC) and Minnesota Department of Health about the current situation of a
new illness called Coronavirus or COVID-19, a world-wide pandemic; whereas the City has been sharing
guidance documents from the CDC and local emergency agencies to provide assistance in making
important decisions to keep ourselves, our workers and communities safe. Mayor Tom Kasner noted
Minnesota Governor Tim Walz enacted an Emergency Executive Order 20-04 providing for temporary
closure of bars, restaurants, and other places of public accommodation beginning March 17% at 5:00 PM
and continuing until March 27% at 5:00 PM. Mayor Tom Kasner noted it is recommended events where
ten (10) people or more would gather be postponed or cancelled or other venues that do not allow social
distancing of six (6) feet per person where a majority of participants are at higher risk for severe illness
from COVID-19. Mr. Winkels appeared before the Council to update the Council on how the fire
department personnel responds to medical calls due to COVID-19. Mr. Winkels noted personal protective
equipment will be used and efforts taken to reduce patient contact to comply with social distancing
guidelines. Mr. Schneider informed the Council he had discussions with the City Attorney and other area
City administrators; whereby many events have been cancelled in cities, county, state, and country due to
COVID-19 which has sickened and killed many individuals in the country and world. Mr. Schneider
presented to the Council a resolution declaring a local emergency in the City of Albany. After due
discussion, a motion was made by Al Amdahl who introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption:

CITY OF ALBANY, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-11
DECLARING A LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Albany finds that the following local emergency ("Emergency")
exists in the City of Albany, Minnesota ("City"):

1.0n March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization determined that the COVID-19 outbreak
constitutes a pandemic. On March 13, 2020, President Trump declared a national state of
emergency as a result of the pandemic.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL March 18, 2020

2.0n March 13, 2020, Governor Tim Walz issued Emergency Executive Order 20-01 declaring a
state of peacetime emergency to address the COVID-19 pandemic in Minnesota. The
Governor’s Executive Order triggered activation of the City’s emergency management plan
and enabled the City to exercise its emergency powers.

3.The spread of COVID-19 in the United States and Minnesota has raised serious public health
concerns and resulted in a great deal of uncertainty. Much remains unknown about the virus
and how it spreads.

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 12.29 authorizes the City to declare the existence of the
Emergency, to invoke necessary portions of the Emergency Operations Plans and the Pandemic
Response Plan, and to authorize aid and services in accordance with interjurisdictional agreements;
and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 12.37 authorizes the City, acting through its governing
body, to: (1) enter into contracts and incur obligations necessary to combat the disaster by protecting
the health and safety of persons and property and by providing emergency assistance to the victims of
the disaster; and (2) exercise the powers vested by that section in the light of the exigencies of the
disaster without compliance with time-consuming procedures and formalities otherwise prescribed by

law; and
WHEREAS, the City finds that the Emergency is sudden and could not have been anticipated; and
WHEREAS, the City finds that this situation threatens the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of

the community and threatens the provision and delivery of city services as a result of the Emergency;
and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the Emergency poses the risk of and may cause catastrophic loss of
public health, safety, and welfare if not immediately addressed; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ALBANY CITY COUNCIL as follows:

L. There is declared a local emergency which will continue in effect until further action

of the City Council.

2. City staff is authorized to limit access to City Hall and implement actions relative to
the local emergency to protect the health, safety and welfare of the City and the
community.

3 This declaration of a local emergency will invoke the City's Emergency

Management Plans. The portions that are necessary for response to and recovery
from the Emergency are authorized, including but not limited to all appropriate
community containment and mitigation strategies. To the extent normal state laws
and city policies and procedures impede an efficient response or compliance with
federal and state directives and recommendations, the City Administrator,
Emergency Manager, and their designees are authorized to suspend compliance
with those laws, policies, and procedures and to take those actions necessary to
protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. The Mayor, City Administrator, City staff, City attorney, and City consultants are
authorized and directed to take any and all additional steps and actions necessary or convenient in
order to accomplish the intent of this resolution.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL March 18, 2020

Dated: March 18, 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor

Tom Schneider, City Clerk/Administrator

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by John R. Harlander and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted
against the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

Mr. Mathiasen presented to the Council the following bids for the 2020 8" Street Reconstruction
Improvements that were publicly opened at 11:00 AM, on Thursday, March 5th, at City Hall:

Contactor Bid Amount

Breitbach Construction Co. $1,364,781.28
Larson Excavating Contractors $1,425,501,39
C & L Excavating, Inc. $1,475,487.66
Kuechle Underground, Inc. $1,479,803.40
RL Larson Excavating, Inc. $1,858,157.93
J.R. Freche, Inc. $1,932,163.57

Mr. Mathiasen informed the Council the low bidder is Breitbach Construction Company, Elrosa,
MN, that includes the following: 1) base bid, 2) Alternate No. 1 (Alley Improvements), and 3) Alternate
No. 2 (Albany Avenue Improvements) in the amount of $1,364,781.28. Mr. Mathiasen noted the low bid
amount is 12.7% lower than the engineer’s estimate of $1,564,467. Mr. Mathiasen also noted Alternate No.
3 (Sidewalk Improvements along Shamrock Lane/8% St.) is not included in the low bid due to additional
construction requirements by the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) being 8" Street is
designated State Highway #238. Mr. Mathiasen noted two property owners abut the new sidewalk and will
be given notice of the improvement which can be constructed by Breitbach Construction Company. After
due discussion and upon the recommendation by the City Engineer, a motion was made by John R.
Harlander who introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-09
RECEIVING BIDS AND AWARDING CONTRACT
2020 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
(Street and Utility Improvements)
(Breitbach Construction Co. - $1,364,781.28)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Adam Rushmeyer and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted
against the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of the

said Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during regular
office hours.

Mr. Mathiasen informed the Council he and the water meter committee members of Councilor
John R. Harlander, Councilor Keith Heitzman, Mr. Mergen, Mr. Winkels, and Mr. Schneider, met with two
water meter vendors on March 9% who submitted their proposal for a new Advanced Metering

Infrastructure (AMI) system for the purpose of discussing each proposal in greater detail. Mr. Mathiasen
presented the following final cost comparisons:



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL March 18, 2020

Annual Host Annual Cost thru-2039  Total Total estimated
Proposal cost in 2020 Agreement 2% est. increase Lifecycle Cost
AMR Read System (only)
Dakota Supply Group $304,558.65 $1,895.00 $46,043.52 $350,602.17
*Dual band Migrate AMI $332,852.65 $1,895.00 $46,043.52 $378,896.17
Ferguson Mech. Meter  $329,585.64 $3,500.00 $85,040.79 $414,626.43
Ferguson Ulirasonic $346,305.64 $3,500.00 $85,040.79 $431,346.43
Full AMI Read System
Dakota Supply Group $379,352.65 $4,500.00 $109,338.16 $488,690.81
Ferguson Mech. Meter $375,850.47 $5,000.00 $121,486.85 $497,337.32
Ferguson Ultrasonic $392,570.47 $5,000.00 $121,486.85 $514,057.32

*To convert the Dakota Supply Group AMR system to AMI in the future would require $40,000-$50,000
for equipment and installation, plus an annual cost increase of $2,600 (increasing 2.5% per year).

Mr. Mergen informed the Council it was his opinion there was no need for an AMI system and
recommend the Council consider an Automated Meter Reading (AMR) system submitted by Dakota
Supply Group which has worked well for other communities. Mr. Mergen noted an AMI system has many
meter reading components that may not be necessary and would rather use funds to inspect sump pumps
and commercial cross-connections. Mr. Heitzman noted the additional meter reading components from an
AMI system is useful to the City and customers being the meter can read hourly to detect any irregularities.
Mr. Mergen noted he would consider an AMR dual band meter that would allow the City to migrate to the
AMI system at a later date. Mr. Heitzman recommended installation of the new meters in homes and
businesses be delayed until more information is known about the future of COVID-19. Mayor Tom
Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, and upon the recommendation by Mr. Mergen, informed Mr.
Mathiasen to contact Dakota Supply Group to instruct them to inspect sump pumps and commercial cross-
connections when the new meters are installed. After due discussion, a motion was made by Keith
Heitzman who introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-10
RECEIVING PROPOSALS AND AWARDING CONTRACT
2020 CITY WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT
(Dakota Supply Group - $347,852 — includes estimate for inspections)
(AMR-Dual Band migratable to AMI)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Adam Rushmeyer and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted
against the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of the
said Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during regular
office hours.

The Council took notice of a Professional Service Agreement between the City and Stantec, Inc.,
for the 2020 8% Street Reconstruction Improvements. Mr. Schneider noted the City Attorney reviewed the
agreement and recommended a minimal text change to a paragraph which Stantec agreed to the change.
After due discussion, a motion was made by Al Amdahl and seconded by Keith Heitzman to authorize

Mayor Tom Kasner to execute the said Agreement on behalf of the City. All voted for the motion and it
carried.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL March 18, 2020

Mr. Mergen presented to the Council the following bids that were received at 3:00 o’clock in the
afternoon on March 18™ for the 1994 Ford snowplow truck (surplus property):

Herdering, Inc. $9,750
Kotzer Excavating $3,619
Anthony Socker $3,550
Timothy Royce $3,200

Mr. Schneider noted a public notice for the sale of the truck was published on February 26th in the
Albany Enterprise. After due discussion, and upon the recommendation by Mr. Mergen, a motion was
made by John R. Harlander and seconded by Al Amdahl to accept the bid from Herdering, Inc., for the
1994 Ford, in the amount of $9,750. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Amdahl reported all activities at the Blattner Energy and Arts Theatre (BEAT) and Blattner
Energy Community Center (BECC) on the Albany Area High School campus have been cancelled due to
COVID-19. Mr. Amdahl noted some activities have been rescheduled, but if the virus continues to shutter
businesses and activities, the new dates may be cancelled as well.

Councilor Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison, informed the Council of the following golf
club activities: 1) 145+/- memberships received, 2) advertising for restaurant cook, 3) by-laws amendment,
4) updated employee handbook, 5) driving range improvements, and 6) tentative date to open first week in
April weather permitting. Mayor Tom Kasner informed the Council if the governor extends the closure of
bars and restaurants beyond March 27%, the golf course the bar and restaurant will remain closed in April,
but the golf course may be open.

Mr. John R. Harlander reported that the Stearns County Planning Commission will hold a public
hearing for the following two requests: 1) George A. and Carol J. Reber Trust, 23247 350" Street, Albany,
to construct a IMW solar garden, and 2) Wm D. Scepaniak, Inc., Holdingford, MN, on behalf of Viking
Co., Albany, northwest of 330% St and west of CR#156 to extend mining operations an additional 10-years.
Mr. Harlander noted if the Reber request is approved it would be the second 1MW solar garden on his
property. Mr. Schneider noted that the public hearings for each may be cancelled due to COVID-19. No
action was taken by the Council on each request.

Mayor Tom Kasner, Fire Department Liaison, reported to the Council the department’s Farm
Safety Exercise at the Blattner Energy Arts Theatre (BEAT) and outdoor live demonstrations in the school
parking lot scheduled for Saturday, March 21% has been postponed due to COVID-19.

Mr. Schneider informed the Council the United States Census 2020 mailed an invitation to
property owners in the City instructing them to respond to the 2020 Census using a 12-digit Census
identification code. Mr. Schneider noted if residents do not respond, the City’s Census Count Committee

(CCC) will go to residential homes seeking completion of the survey, but with COVID-19, this may not
occur until later in the year.

The Council took notice of a Minnesota lawful gambling 1.G230 exempt permit application
submitted by the Albany Lions to conduct a raffle on August 1, 2020 at the Albany American Legion Park,
400 Railroad Avenue. After due discussion, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner who introduced the
following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-08
APPROVING MINNESOTA
OFF-SITE LAWFUL GAMBLING
(Albany Lions — August 1, 2020)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by John R. Harlander and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL March 18, 2020

against the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of
the said Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during
regular office hours.

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the next regular Council meeting for 6:30 o’clock in the evening
on Wednesday, April 1, 2020 and adjourned the meeting at 7:40 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



@ Stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider and From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Council
City of Albany St. Cloud Office
File: 193801690 Date: March 27, 2020

Reference: Engineering Update for the 4/1/20 Council Meeting

2020 Capital Improvement Project

Contacts have been sent to the Contractor for review and signature. We are starting to review
project submittals and shop drawings for the materiais needed on the project. A mid-Agpril

preconstruction meeting is being planned, and the Contractor is anticipating an early to mid-May
start date on the project.

2019 Capital Improvement Project

Final wear course paving, punch list items and some final restoration work remain on the 2019

Improvement project. We expect that work to pick back up in late April or early May, depending
on the weather.

City Water Meter Replacement

Contracts are being reviewed by the City and DSG. The Council will discuss project scheduling. An
April meeting with DSG and City Staff will lay out how the project will be initiated with the residents,
discuss notifications, scheduling options for residents and other project logistics.

Miscellaneous:

* Many of our Stantec staff have been working from home the last two weeks. Starting next
week, all our staff, except for our survey crews and construction staff, will be working
remotely, staying busy with current project workloads. Engineering services, especially
relating to transportation systems and infrastructure, have been identified as essential
services and allows us to proceed with business as usual. We have access to conference
call numbers and skype capabilities if the City has any interest in utilizing those options for
City meetings. Just let me know.

Jeremy.mathiasen@stantec.com 320.529.4366

Design with community in mind

mj c:\users\lomathiasen\documents\albany\council memos\2020 meelings\engn update for 20-4-1 cc mtg.docx



CITY OF

320-845-4244

A R F\ m v 320-845-2346 Fax
M P. O. Box 870

& oMl I Albany, Minnesota 56307

MINNESOTA ... WHERE FRIENDLY PATHS CR0SS!

Date: April 1, 2020

FROM:  Tom Schneider, CIerk/Adm."ﬂ”;

TO: Mayor and Council members

RE: 2009 North Lake Shoreline Conservation Improvements

Backaround information:

1. 2009 Project Cost: $25,650.

2. County Grant: $19,250. City Paid: $6,400.

3. Contract ends with Stearns County SWCD 5/15/2025.

4. Shoreline maintenance expense paid by City to date $8,100+/-.

2020 options:

a. Burn the planted areas where possible and replant the areas that were
sprayed because of weed growth last fall.

b. Put together a frame work for a contractor to come in, replant and
provide maintenance for a few years. Estimating this to be around
$5,000.

c. Plant the area with trees and shrubs. The SWCD would more than likely
be able to provide the MCC Crew to plant the trees and shrubs. The City
would need to assist in getting the trees established by keeping the
vegetation down around them and possibly watering depending on the
weather. Guessing it would probably take about 200 Trees and Shrubs.
They usually cost about $20 each for a total cost of $4,000.

d. Pay Prairie Restorations $1,000 to replant the areas that were sprayed in
2019.

l|Page



LE 9% 08

1A

I L33HS v ld] TR X
. T

07 sNEvaLS]

A Te

MA3IA NYd LINE-SY

JHL NIVINIVA 0@ 330w §

LT iozre O 034 AWl BI0EINIAAGE ¥ SSOY

3NIT AlEDd

= SNOILYH AI3348 ¥ Sl 3ni lla 33niadlow
L AEng| O3TTWLSHL S¥A 391084 SIML 30138 3 °INIEI90NC
“IIATWAONN WHOISSII0NS AW 40 iS3E 3HL OL

CINITZA0HS AW KO w3IHY HIJAE IALLYLIOAA 3HL J0 ALIAJDNDT ANV 3DONUNILNIGH
A4 ALINMEISHOSEIE JWNSSY | '0av0d O3NS SMEVILS L A8 GIADNddv 38

FHL 04 NOILYDIAIOR AWy CNDILJISAS3E 0330 ONv LOVELNDD FyvMS 1503 ONvT3S0HS 0IAS SNISVILS
P10 MOIEVIOLA W OS] N340NE 3ALIYLIVIA JALIWN 3WL NIVIN(EW DL JNOCHYY CATOMIQEDIDY (2308
SMvad0 Onv SoniAvad 4TINE SV JHI OWVLISHION OHY 83n31IA38 Iavd §

(@INNSSY) OF16LI=NOTLYAIN3
SY34Y ¥Y3JINE HINOS B HINON NIIAL3E
DIV HIYON DL 3dId L37UN0 40 JOL WAL

08 nm m
N

LS/ wlaw Q310181538 6330

*'NOTLIIFLS3Y 330 HLIM v3dY
A344NE M3IN LN3ISIA43Y SVIIY JIHILYH*

NYId ONILNYId GIAS SNIVILS

AL L e R e ¥3d SYIYY NISVE ALITWNO ¥3LVA 3 534408 LNw1d
45 G62'2=v3dy ¥3J4NA 3INDZ TUNOILISNYHL TWiDL

35 SEY'9l=yTy ¥34dNG_3INOZ OGNV WADL

TR 20 1IAIT AHD 01 aadam i

Nvid ONLLINYId ODAS SNJY3LS d3d

SNISVE ALITYNO ¥319A 9 ¥INY ¥333NE INYId
S 061'2=Y3dV ¥3J4N8 INOZ TYNOILISNYIL 1Ol
4S eEe’pl=V3dV ¥344N4 3NOZ ONYIen 101

40 3903 WO¥J JI¥LS ADW .S NIPLNIY

et .\v\\n e ] e o
AN
Tl AN/ J
=Y3d¢ HOL . gk e
P T o AN Il”rxbﬂr»fl... -
45 992€-1u NISVE ALITWNO A31vA T350d08 v -_, g\\

TR
b , 7 MOG3N NI, (v VOB
3NIT AL¥3d0dd 3 XLt ..w v.. In a1 ﬁ

- giiend 4 3003 J

V3V Dl44vd)l 03504034

Y33y 344N AL HIwAIQLS
40 3903 WON3 JI¥LS ADW .5 NIYINIVH

e @)

Z

7

&

<

75
’I'I},

T

[ N

ONINLIE) €SN QYD KiNNDD

)

e

$1a4N02 SINNIL

350K ONIRGYA

YNy ¥344nd 0L MIvA3d]

E47]

CENOMIHNLIEY L33MLS WIS

FT*3



EXHIBIT B

Operation and Maintenance Plan

The landowner must maintain the project, including existing and planted vegetation in a
natural state without making topographic alterations, mowing, cutting or any other
activity deemed detrimental to the project site. The following guidelines are prepared for
long term care of the project site.

Lakeshore Protection (Loose Rock Riprap)

Loose rock riprap is used to provide bank protection along a lakeshore or streambank
against erosion by mean high water elevation wave action and flow. (Note that the
installation was not designed to withstand “ice-jacking™.) Since action by nature’s forces
on the installation is necessary to prolong the usefulness of the protection. The following
are some guidelines to help you maintain your lakeshore or streambank protection.

1. Inspect the area after spring “ice-out” and after periods of high wave action or
flows.

2. Look for areas where rocks are missing or moved and replace them.

3. Observe the toe of the rock riprap and each end of the protection for excessive
erosion. Repair with rock as necessary.

4. Check for excessive settlement, breaching by high waves, slides, and a stable
elevation between the top of the rock and the vegetation. Repair with soil fill
material, vegetation, rock, or the combination as necessary.

Shoreline Protection (Riparian Buffer and/or Bio-Engineering)

Native Vegetation and Bio- Engineering are used to provide bank protection along a
lakeshore or streambank against erosion by mean high water elevation wave action and
flow. (Note that the installation was not designed to withstand “ice-jacking”.) Since
action by nature’s forces on the shoreline vary considerably, proper maintenance of the
installation is necessary to prolong the usefulness of the protection. The following are
some guidelines to help you maintain your lakeshore or streambank protection.

1. Inspect the area after spring “ice-out” and after periods of high wave action or
flows. '

2. Check Bio-Engineering stabilization methods to ensure they are still securely
anchored and in place and replace as necessary.

3. All established vegetation should be checked for survival and replaced as quickly
as possible with similar native species.

SCR.7 _of 227



4. Earthen embankments should be inspected for erosion and repaired with soil fill
material and vegetation as needed.

"

5. Control weeds and noxious species in the buffer area. This can be done with spot
spraying, weeding, burning, or selective cutting.

Raingarden

Raingardens are used to provide a place for water to soak into the ground rather than
runoff into our lakes and watercourses. The following are some guidelines in
maintaining your raingarden for water quality.

1. Remove sediment and debris if it collects in the raingarden area.

2. Raingardens shall not be used to stockpile snow, or for snow catchment areas off
from parking lots because of sediment accumulation. ’

3. All established vegetation should be checked for survival and replaced as quickly
as possible with similar native species.

4. Control weeds and noxious species in the buffer area. This can be done with spot
spraying, weeding, burning, or selective cutting.

Periodic spot checks will be conducted on your site by a soil conservation technician to
ensuge the project is maintained as in the original plan.

{at W EA— /7//??/ / {7
an@éwnm / Date

Qm I Yo/
ate

Soil Conservation Technician

SCR.ZL.0 .fwﬁj



e

OFFICE OF COUNTY RECORDER
STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Document: A1323752
Certified, Filed, and/or Recorded on

September 02, 2010 3:49 PM

DIANE GRUNDHOEFER
STEARNS COUNTY RECORDER

40.25000.0500. 40.25094.0505 & 40.25418.000
Parcel Identification Numbers

SHORELAND CONSERVATION PUBLIC DEED RESTRICTION
AND ACCESS EASEMENT

THIS Shoreland Conservation Public Deed Restriction and Access Easement is executed
this 18th day of August, 2010 by the City Of Albany, hereinafter referred to as
“landowner(s)” for the purpose of restricting change to a Shoreland Conservation Project.

Landowner(s) hereby restrict the following described property which shall be referred to
as the “Project Site™:

See attached legal description — EXHIBIT E

WHEREAS, the Landowner has a shoreland conservation project on the Project Site, as
depicted in EXHIBIT A attached hereto; and whereas both the Landowners and Stearns
County Soil and Water Conservation District wish to preserve and have the shoreland
conservation project maintained and be permanent.

WHEREAS, Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District Resolution Number
2007 - 01 or successor resolution requires that the Project Site be publicly deed restricted
consistent and in accordance with the terms herein contained.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Landowners make the following restrictions and grant the
following access easement. The restrictions and access easement described below shall

1323752

MR

SCR_./_of <2 ']




apply to the Project Site and shall run with the land and shall be binding on all parties and
all persons claiming under them:

RESTRICTION

That use and maintenance of the property described herein as the Project Site, or
any part thereof, shall be in accordance with the Specifications and As-Builts depicted on
the site plan survey attached hereto as EXHIBIT A, the Operation and Maintenance Plan
attached hereto as EXHIBIT B, the Planting Plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT C, [and
the Stearns County SWCD Shoreland Cost-Share Assistance Contract attached hereto as
EXHIBIT D].

ACCESS EASEMENT

That the Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District is granted a access
easement, including ingress and egress over the Project Site (EXHIBIT A) for the
purpose of monitoring, inspecting, and maintaining the project site as depicted in
EXHIBIT A the Operation and Maintenance Plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT B, the
Planting Plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT C, [and the Stearns County SWCD Shoreland
Cost-Share Assistance Contract attached hereto as EXHIBIT D].and in order to enforce
this Shoreland Conservation Public Deed Restriction.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that:

This Shoreland Conservation Public Deed Restriction can be enforced by the Stearns
County Soil and Water Conservation District.

SCR_o2. of 22/



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have executed this Shoreland Conservation
Public Deed Restriction and Access Easement on the date and year above written.

LANDOWNER: City of Albany
(Dennis J. Sand — City of Albany Mayor)

// 2?/}:’/,'“ :QX—;’;,;. o ]

Signature (

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss

COUNTY OF STEARNS ) 7
3

/ (%

The foregoing. instrument was acknowledged before me this
day of E% ém é,; v . 20)0, by (Dennis J. Sand — City of Albany

Mayor).

KPS R, SCHIFFLER
Notary Publio

Minne

This instrument drafied by:

Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District
110 Second Street South, Suite #128

Waite Park, MN 56387

scr_ 3 of2 1



'STEARNS COUNTY SWCD SHORELAND | Sengg;State Feeciel=Sute

QOST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT Mzilm _%e_rI Uiz Bu Lo
GENERAL INFORMATION

Consarvatin Distet Stcorns cf?%%q ‘“:“‘u:i"’” Federalorother | pmendment [ ] Canoalet [

County number -15 % -‘("’ Yes m No D Board Maeting Date(s): Board meeting dato(s) :

APPLICANT

Tity of Aoy, | %o @uilroad fve. Zihf;am;, w5z

H a group contrac!, this mual ba filed and signad by the group spokesparsan as designeted in the group anraaman‘l.
CONSERVATION PRACTICE LOCATION

Townshlp Neme Township Range Section 114,114 County Number Minor Watershed

Albony BN 3IW 15 | SWNW |93 |

CONTRACT INFORMATION

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost-share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following
practice(s) listed on the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land occupler or landowner is responsible for the operation and maintenance of practices applied under this
program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a minimum of _| &
years, is achieved. Full establishment and maintenance of all conservation practices to achieve the upland treatment
criteria are considered a Cost Share Program requirement for the life span of the practice receiving financial cost-share
assistance. Should the land occupier or landowner fail to malntain the practice during its effective life of

years, the land occupier or landowner is liable to the state of Minnesota for the amount up to 150% of
the amount of financlal asslistance recelved to install and establish the practice. The State of Minnesota shall
have no further obligation, liability or other responsibility for the practice beyond said effective life. This provision shall
not be construed as limiting the rights or enforcement remedies of the Stearns County Soil and Water
Conservation District (SWCD) in relation to any agreements or deed restrictions duly executed between the
landowner or occupier and the Stearns County SWCD in felatlon to the practice. The land occupier or landowner
is not liable for cost-share assistance received if the failure was caused by reasons beyond the land occupier or
landowner’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier or landowner's expense that provide
equivalent protection of the soil and water resources. (initial/Date__—y~ R 25— (0o |

In no case shall a conservation disfrict provide cost-share assistance to a land occupier or landowner for the
reapplication of a practice that was removed by the land accupier or landowner during its effective life without consent of
the conservatlon district board or that failed due to improper maintenance. The specific operation and maintenance
requirements for the conservation practice listed are described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this
contract by the conservation district technical representative. if title to this land Is transferred to another party before
expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the land occupier or landowner who signed this
contract to advise the new owner that this contract is In force.

2. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the: USDA
Field Office Technical Guide

3. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the conservation district board as a condition to Iﬁcrease
the cost-share payments by amendment.

4. This contract, when approved by the conservation district board, will remain in effect unless canceled by mutual
agreement, except where Instaliations of practices covered by this contract have not been started by :‘L)’,;/zgiate), this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date.

5. Practices will be installed by{_L‘jﬂaate) unless this contract is amended by mutual consent to reschedule the work
and funding.

6. ltems of cost for which reimbursement is claimed on the Voucher and Practice Certification Summary Form are to be
supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the conservation district board as practical and
reasonable. The district board has the authority to make adjustments to the costs submitted for reimbursement.

WR-01112-01

N1 ImAdatar 2190NAQ Qtanrne MAarmbe QUWUCH



: Pa.e 20f2
APPLICANT SIGNATURES
The landowner's and land occupier's signature indicates their agreement to:

1.Grant the conservation district's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2.0btain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction
of the practice.

3.Be responsible for the operation-and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accd}dance with
an operation and maintenance plan prepared by the conservation district technical representative.

_4.Not accept cost-share funds, from state and federal sources combined, that are in excess of 75 percent of the total cost
to establish the conservation practice and provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or
federal programs that are contributing funds toward this project.

5. As part of the practice certification, the project site will be photographed. These photographs may be used by the
SWCD for but are not limited to: reporting and documentation of the project.

Dete Landowner/Spokesperson - Address Clly/State/Zlp Code

Data Land Qeeupler Adldress Clty/State/Zip Coda

CONSERVATION PRACTICE
The conservation practice category for which cost-share is requested is H80. - DA - recline

Estimate

¢, 535, &F

Eligitla component({s) 58 O Other recognizad technical practice mm;ﬁua
or Ono|

Shoreline_Drotectin, |31~ SOREON | gemae-

TECHNICAL ASSESSMENT AND COST ESTIMATE

| have reviewed the site where the above listed conservation practice(s) are to be Installed and find that they are needed
and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

consmﬁnnW - ~&-10

AMOUNT AUTHORIZED FOR COST-SHARE (ENCUMBRANCE)

Cost-sharing not to exceed $ or percent of the total eligible cost, which ever is less.

31|

Consesvation Disirict Board, Chalr Board Meeting Date

WR-01112-01
(Updated 2/2008 Stearns County SWCD



9-29- 2020

4_ — Rl o ia— | -—-800°5'20'E 2030.25~-~-
- d "
i 580 X ] Ty EEED R R I (T | weal
! ! ___l _____ g_..l ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ ; ?—..g_-:‘ . ,ﬁ{r:] ! &i {I§ I | NOI'4TER 15 !3‘"; Sig . J;I: ;g g: E | 1
"—_ : 1 E- R ifyea \"'{g.* ""‘ jﬁf | gb 2 ! 3 ”"W' ') "3-'“"'4-.3'&.” b }_ BELAL) 'I i |
- . I I I -1 and s\ A | z¢ . oL L S SR Sena
) ? 3 [ Zilg 2 P ' W '\ f gi “3 £ S o 2 L | u i
_________ | ‘e, ﬁ: i ¥ )R 3 vt . o ] b P T L lI
i % 5. [t \ f z gil 3 |& 0
X:U“"‘\L L ‘I.:'b.“ 8 e \\3 R & 13 ‘;;-“' ﬁ;‘q’ ¢ 2
"""" R R L K< i’
' TR L.

d=04'a7' 40"

O 53]
NS L A o & . ’a' ' d v ;
= | . g;l e aﬂ"‘r o ~f?§ :
3 5 - %
T4

s T
!

> \_amdi?;\%‘,
Tl ey SRR

i -
ﬂgﬁ ,
'% )
/ “m.

i ‘:““.\ ‘1)
R X

—-NOO'OI'ST'W 49071 ——

WEST LINE OF 7
NWI/4 OF N4 — ===

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS
ARE SHOMWN THuS,

-} -3 2
.
> H !

WTIC  BEING 10 FEET W WIDTH AND ADJOIMING
STREET RIGHT LINED AND 5 FEET IN
WIOTH AND ADJGHNING LOT LINES AS
BHOWN 0N THIS PLAT, UNLESS
OTUERWIGE DINENJONED

ew | b STATE OWNED
Vet LoTS




Whispering Oaks -- Delinquent and Remaining Assessment Balance.

3/24/2020
Remaining Remaining Effective

PIN Legal County Price Delinquent**  Balance*** Assessment Total Price
1 40.25655.0011 LOT12,BLK1 $ 9,000 $ 6,070.80 $ 9,820.64 $ 15,891.44 S 24,891.44
2 40.25655.0016 LOT17,BLK1 $ 6,000 $ 8,770.80 $  9,82064 $ 18,591.44 S 24,591.44
3 40.25655.0019 LOT 20,BLK1 $ 6,000 $ 8,770.80 $§  9,820.64 $ 18,591.44 S 24,591.44
4 40.25655.0021 LOT22,BLK1 § 6,000 $ 8,770.80 $  9,820.64 $ 18,591.44 S  24,591.44
5 40.25655.0028 LOT3,BLK3 $ 7,500 $ 7,420.80 $ 9,820.64 S 17,241.44 S 24,741.44
6 40.25655.0031 LOT6,BLK3 § 9,000 $ 6,070.80 $ 982064 $ 1589144 S 24,891.44
7 40.25655.0032 LOT7,BLK3 § 8500 $ 6,520.80 $ 9,820.64 $ 16,341.44 S 24,841.44
8 40.25655.0033 LOT8,BLK3 § 7,500 $ 7,420.80 S  9,820.64 S 17,241.44 S 24,741.44
9 40.25655.0034 LOT9,BLK3 § 7,000 $ 7,870.80 $ 9,82064 $ 17,691.44 S 24,691.44
10 40.25655.0035 LOT 10,BLK3 $ 6,000 $ 8,770.80 $ 9,820.64 S 18,591.44 S 24,591.44
11 40.25655.0052 LOT6,BLKS $ 8,000 $ 6,970.80 $ 9,820.64 $ 16,791.44 S 24,791.44
12 40.25655.0053 LOT 7,BLKS5 $ 8,000 $ 6,970.80 $  9,820.64 $ 16,791.44 S 24,791.44
13 40.25655.0054 LOT 8,BLK5 $ 8,500 $ 6,520.80 $ 9,820.64 $ 16,341.44 S 2484144
14 40.25655.0056 LOT 10, BLK5 $ 7,000 $ 7,870.80 $ 9,820.64 $ 17,691.44 S 24,691.44
15 40.25655.0059 LOT 13,BLK5 $ 11,000 $ 4,27080 S 9,820.64 S 14,091.44 S 2509144
16 40.25655.0084 LOT 10,BLK7 $ 7,500 $ 7,420.80 $ 9,820.64 $ 17,241.44 S 24,741.44
$ 122,50000 $ 116,482.80 S 157,130.24 $ 273,613.04 $ 396,113.04

**this amount to be certified for collection in full year following sale

*** option-this amount to be certified over 7 years @ 4%



NOV

Enerev Sovuroné

NOveL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, LLC
2303 Wycliff Street - St. Paul « MN - 55114
info@novelenergy.biz - 612-345-7188 - NovelEnergy.biz

i

As of March 25, 2020

City of Albany
P.O. Box 370

Albany, MN 56307

Re: Amendment 1 to the Subscription Agreement 1 dated August 27, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is hereby made to that certain Community Solar Garden Subscription Agreement, dated as of
August 27, 2019, by and between Novel Energy Solutions L.L.C (“NES”) and City of Albany (“Customer™), and as
assigned by that certain Assignment Agreement, dated as of September 10, 2019, by and between NES and Novel
Reber Solar LLC (“Reber CSG™), (collectively the “Agreement”). Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein,
capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement. For
good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree to

amend (the “Amendment”) the Agreement as stated below:

1. The Service Addresses included as Exhibit A to the Agreement shall be deleted and replaced in their
entirety and shall now read as follows:

Account Premise Description Address City State | Zip

51-6044961-0 | 302274961 Pump House 21 Railroad Ave. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302451812 City Hall 400 Railroad Ave. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302535843 Sewage Lift Station 2 150 Golfview Dr. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302805630 Park Shelter 771 1st St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302904738 Disposal Plant 34502 County Road 41 | Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303301652 Fire Hall/Sirens 221 4th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303434900 No Lk Park 540 6th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303753465 Water Tower Lighting | 241 13th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303958289 Lift Station #4 119 Schwinghammer Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303969007 Halls Highview Park 210 12th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304038530 Park Lift 389 Huskie Dr. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304146309 - 231 4th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304359556 - 400 Railroad Ave. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304879096 Street Light 31 Railroad Ave Albany | MN 56307

Except as expressly modified herein, the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. This
amendment may be executed in counterparts. Facsimile or JPG, PDF, or other digital-format copies hereof and/or
signatures hereon shall be valid and binding.

Amendment 1 to Subscription Agreement 1

City of Albany

March 25, 2020




Please confirm your agreement to the foregoing by signing below where indicated.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS L.L.C.

By:
Name:
Its:
Date:

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
CITY OF ALBANY

By:
Name:
Its:
Date:

Amendment 1 to Subscription Agreement 1
City of Albany

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

REBER SOLAR LLC

By:

Name:

Its:

Date:

March 25, 2020



\ NoveL ENERGY SOLUTIONS, LLC
g 2303 Wycliff Street - St. Paul « MN - 55114
info@novelenergy.biz - 612-345-7188 « NovelEnergy.biz

NOV

Enerey Sovumonish

As of March 25, 2020

City of Albany

P.O. Box 370

Albany, MN 56307

Re: Amendment 1 to the Subscription Agreement 2 dated August 27, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is hereby made to that certain Community Solar Garden Subscription Agreement, dated as of
August 27, 2019, by and between Novel Energy Solutions L.L.C (“NES”) and City of Albany (“Customer”), and as
assigned pursuant to those certain assignment agreements dated September 10, 2019, October 23, 2019, (collectively
the “Agreement”). Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement. For good and valuable consideration, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree to amend (the “Amendment”) the Agreement as

stated below:

1. The Service Addresses included as Exhibit A to the Agreement shall be deleted and replaced in their
entirety and shall now read as follows:

Account Premise Description Address City State | Zip

51-6044961-0 | 302274961 Pump House 21 Railroad Ave. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302451812 City Hall 400 Railroad Ave. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302535843 Sewage Lift Station 2 150 Golfview Dr. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302805630 Park Shelter 771 1st St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 302904738 Disposal Plant 34502 County Road 41 | Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303301652 Fire Hall/Sirens 221 4th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303434900 No Lk Park 540 6th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303753465 Water Tower Lighting | 241 13th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303958289 Lift Station #4 119 Schwinghammer Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 303969007 Halls Highview Park 210 12th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304038530 Park Lift 389 Huskie Dr. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304146309 - 231 4th St. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304359556 - 400 Railroad Ave. Albany | MN 56307
51-6044961-0 | 304879096 Street Light 31 Railroad Ave Albany | MN 56307

Except as expressly modified herein, the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. This
amendment may be executed in counterparts. Facsimile or JPG, PDF, or other digital-format copies hereof and/or
signatures hereon shall be valid and binding.

Amendment 1 to Subscription Agreement 2

City of Albany

March 25, 2020




Please confirm your agreement to the foregoing by signing below where indicated.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
NOVEL ENERGY SOLUTIONS L.L.C.

By:
Name:
Its:
Date:

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
CITY OF ALBANY

By:
Name:
Its:
Date:

Amendment 1 to Subscription Agreement 2
City of Albany

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
NOVEL BROOTEN SOLAR LLC

By:
Name:
Its:
Date:

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
NOVEL PEDERSON SOLAR LLC

By:
Name:
Its:
Date:

March 25, 2020



Tom Schneider

From: Karen Pundsack <karenp@grrl.lib.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:31 AM

To: Karen Pundsack

Subject: Questions about your library's facility - response needed

Dear city administrators, clerks and mayors,

Great River Regional Library stopped in-person services last week to align with social
distancing recommendations from the CDC and MDH. We are rapidly expanding our
online offerings, which you can find on our website: https://griver.org/library-
news/library-access-at-home. More information about how we are handling the closure
is posted here: https://griver.org/library-news/faqg-covid-19-closure

We are looking into expanding the services we can offer to our communities over the
coming weeks. Yesterday, the Minnesota Department of Education asked libraries to
support our students, their parents and educators as they transition to distance learning
next week. Some ideas we are considering include curbside pick-up of library materials
and online programs. We will need to access our buildings to do this work.

We have plans to ensure social distancing standards are maintained between our staff.
We have received guidance on the safe handling of library materials from county public
health and State Library Services. We would align implementation with the Stay at
Home guidelines in mind.

As we look at these options, could you please let me know what your plans are for your
city's library facility? How would staff being in the library facility fit with your city's
current plans? Will you maintain a cleaning schedule for the library in the next few

weeks or any time in April? Are there other service options you would like us to
consider?

We recognize this is a fluid situation. We expect it to be that way for some time and are

dedicated to offering what we can to support our communities through this difficult
time.

Sincerely,

Karen Pundsack

Executive Director

Great River Regional Library
(320)650-2512

Explore the opportunities at your library!
www.dgriver.org



JANELLE P. KENDALL
Stearns County Attorney

March 20, 2020

Tom Schneider

Albany City Administrator
400 Railroad Avenue

PO Box 370

Albany, MN 56307

Dear Mr. Schneider:

Thank you for participating in the Stearns County Attorney’s Office Adult Diversion Program. In 2019 we offered the
Adult Diversion Program to 62 adults who met the initial eligibility criteria. The total number of adults admitted to the diversion
program was 38 (24 females and 14 males). Currently, thirty-three (33) adults have successfully completed diversion, four (4)
are pending disposition and one was terminated and sent to court (due to a new violation while in diversion).

Most of the adults who entered diversion in 2019 had misdemeanor offenses (34) while 4 adults had gross misdemeanor
charges. The most common offense diverted was theft/shoplifting with 36 cases (95%). Criminal damage to property and
Tamper with motor vehicle accounted for the other two cases.

Regarding your specific jurisdiction (City of Albany), there were no adults that qualified for diversion last year.

In 2019 we offered the Juvenile Diversion Program to 234 juveniles and 208 (89%) were admitted to the program.

Regarding your specific jurisdiction (City of Albany), only one juvenile qualified for diversion. He was admitted to
the program and successfully completed diversion.

Last year diversion participants performed 164.75 hours of community service. Adults completed 69 hours and
juveniles performed 95.75 hours by helping neighbors and relatives, and volunteering at churches, a food shelf, school and the

Humane Society. Participants focused more on educational classes that correspond with their charges, repaid their victims and
worked on their own personal goals.

We are enclosing a copy of the 2019 admission statistics for the adult and juvenile diversion programs. If you have any
questions or comments, please feel free to contact me or Barbara Johnson at barbara.johnson@co.stearns.mn.us or 320-656-

3841.
Singerely,
/
Barbara Jolfnson
Diversion Programs Spegialist
JPK/BJ:bj

Administration Center, RM 448 » 705 Courthouse Square ¢ St. Cloud, MN 56303-4701
(320) 656-3880 « FAX (320) 656-6695
WWW.CO.stearns. mn.us



Stearns County Attorney's Office
BCA Report Minn. . CH 388, 299C, 401
Enrolled Between 1/1/2019 and 12/31/2019

STEARNS
(T

Y WY

2018 2019

Adult Diversion Cases 43 38

Juvenile Diversion Cases 198 208
Total 241 246

In 2018 there were 43 Adults and 185 Juveniles admitted into Diversion. In 2019 there were 38
Adults and 195 Juveniles admitted into Diversion. Associated with the 195 Juveniles admitted
in 2019, were 208 individual cases.

Adult Diversion Successful 33 Adult-
Peiditis| DiE positio N Supervised Diversion (2 -3 months)

Terminated 1

|  Adult Total 38|

Juvenile Diversion TDI Successful 23 TDI-

One time interactive educational
TDI Total 23 Conference with Diversion
Coordinator

Tier 1 Successful 146 Tier1 -

Unsupervised Diversion (1 month)
- Online Classes
. - Return Signed Contract

Tier 1 Total o2 - Remain Law Abiding

- Pay Restitution

Terminated 3

Tier 2 Successful | 23 Tier2-

Supervised Diversion (2 - 3 months)

Pending Disposition - Online Classes

. - Signed Diversion Agreement
ISminsicd 7 - Remain Law Abiding
Tier 2 Total 36 - Pay Restitution
- Complete Community Service
- Counseling

[ Juvenile Total 208




Adults Admitted to Diversion

‘ 1/1/2019 to 12/312019 \ ___"\ | ‘;.___
/ r’\
%[ . é‘}r;‘\’ LT};E
GENDER: LEVEL OF OFFENSE:
Total Total
Female 24 Gross Misdemeanor 4
Male 14 Misdemeanor 34
Total 38 Total 38
TYPE OF OFFENSE: REFERRAL AGENCY:
Total Total
Crim Dam 1 Cold Spring Police Department 1
Tamper w/ MV 1 Sartell Police Department 2
Theft 36 Sauk Centre Police Department 1
Total 38 St. Cloud Police Department 23
Waite Park Police Department 11
Total 38

DIVERSION STATUS:

Total
Pending Disposition 4
Successful 33
Terminated 1
Total 38

Print Date: 3/19/2020



Juvenile Diversion Summary
1/1/2019 to 12/312019

GENDER:
TDI Tier1 Tier 2
Female 11 62 16
Male 12 87 20
Total 23 149 36
LEVEL OF OFFENSE:
TDI Tier 1 Tier 2
Misdemeanor 23 149 36
DIVERSION STATUS:
Pending Review/Rejected:
Accepted into Diversion:
TDI Tier 1 Tier 2
Successful 23 146 23
Pending Disposition 0 0 6
Terminated 0 3 7




TYPE OF OFFENSE:

TDI Tier 1 Tier 2
Crim Dam 0 0 3
Curfew Viol 22 0 2
Il Cons -0 34 8
Poss Alcohol 0 3 0
Poss Drug Para 0 6 5
Poss e-cigarette by Minor 0 8 1
Poss Marijuana 0 12 3
Poss Tobacco by Minor 0 35 6
Poss/Purchase Nicotine Delivery Product 0 1 0
Theft 1 50 8




REFERRAL AGENCY:

TDI Tier 1 Tier 2
Albany Police Department 0 1 0
Becker Police Department 0 0 1
Belgrade Police Department 0 3 0
Cold Spring Police Department 1 13 2
Melrose Police Department 0 13 2
Minnesota State Patrol D-2600 0 0 2
Paynesville Police Department 0 2 2
Sartell Police Department 9 17 10
Sauk Centre Police Department 0 4 0
Sauk Rapids Police Department 0 8 0
St. Cloud Police Department 13 35 9
St. Joseph Police Department 0 1 1
Stearns County Sheriff's Office 0 21 6
Todd County Sheriff's Department 0 3 0
Waite Park Police Department 0 28 1

Print Date: 3/19/2020



JANELLE P. KENDALL
Stearns County Attorney

March 20, 2020

Tom Schneider

Albany City Administrator
400 Railroad Avenue

PO Box 370

Albany, MN 56307

Re: Annual Misdemeanor Prosecution Contract Report

Dear Mr. Schneider:

Enclosed is the Albany City Contract Report for 2019. As you know, the Stearns County
Attorney’s Office continues to provide prosecution services including coverage of all petty
misdemeanor, misdemeanor, and gross misdemeanor state law violations that ordinarily fall
within city jurisdiction. Those prosecution services include 24 hour per day, 7 day per week
access to on-call attorneys, no cost access to all on-going peace officer training and advice,

complete victim/witness services as mandated by Minn. Stat. § 611A, and all legal services
related to civil forfeitures.

Also enclosed is the Albany City Prosecution Report for 2019. This report shows overall
criminal filings handled by the Stearns County Attorney’s Office for all matters occurring within

the City of Albany, including all felony, gross misdemeanor, misdemeanor and juvenile petitions
filed during 2019.

Thank you for the privilege of serving the City of Albany as your city prosecutor. Please
do not hesitate to contact me or Chief Deputy Michael Lieberg if we can be of assistance in any
way with questions about this report or other issues that may arise in the upcoming year!

Sincerely,

JPK/mil/jtl

Enclosure

Administration Center, RM 448 « 705 Courthouse Square ¢ St. Cloud. MN 56303-4701
(320) 656-3880 = FAX (320) 656-6695
WWW.Co.stearns.mn.us



Janelle P. Kendall
Stearns County Attorney

Albany City

Contract Report
2019

Cases

"
12
10

o N » @

Contract Filings Comparison by Year

2016 2017 2018

¥ Adult Complaints

2019

2019 Contract Filing Detail

Adult Complaints

Gross Misdemeanor 1
DWI 1

Misdemeanor 3
Domestic Assault 2
Viol of OFP




Janelle P. Kendall
Stearns County Attorney

Albany City

Prosecution Report
2019

Cases

Filings Comparison by Year

2016 2017 2018

B Adult Complalnts = Juvenile Petitions

2019 Filing Detail

Aduilt Complaints 26
Felony 19
Check Forgery 1

Crim Sex 2

CSuB 6
Domestic Assault 1
Domestic Assault by Strang 2

Poss Firearm by Felon 1

Poss Stolen Property 1
Terroristic Threats 1

Theft 3

Viol of OFP 1

Gross Misdemeanor 4
Domestic Assault 1

DwWI 1

Fin Tran Card Fraud 1

Viol of HRO 1
Misdemeanor 3




Domestic Assault

Viol of OFP

Juvenile Petitions

Felony

Assault

Crim Sex

Domestic Assault




StarPost

Melrose Beacon YAlbany Enterprise

Holdingford

, "Melrosgm" ; Freepo?t *

Albany Y
Avon

March 18, 2020

Dear Albany Enterprise and Melrose Beacon advertisers, & Surrounding Areas!

Star Publications has exciting news.

We are excited to announce that as of April 8, 2020 we will
merge the Albany Enterprise and Melrose Beacon newspapers to
bring you The Star Post.

For years it has been our privilege to provide you with the Melrose Beacon and Albany
Enterprise. We hope you enjoy receiving our paper as much as we enjoy bringing it
to you. We want to continue covering local stories and news about our communities,
families and friends for many years to come.

Combining these papers will allow you to reach more potential customers. We will be
printing about 3,000 copies of The Star Post each week. We will continue to have our
current sales people — Missy Traeger, Tim Vos and Jaime Ostendorf and staff to help you
with your advertising needs.

The Star Post will continue to be committed to the same communities we have for the
past 130 years — Albany, Avon, Freeport, Holdingford, Melrose and surrounding areas.
We will continue to have offices in both Albany and Melrose.

If you have any concerns about your advertising please contact Missy or Tim.

We are confident you will enjoy The Star Post.

Sincerely,

: A Wwfb&

Mark Kalphake

Missy Traeger Tim Vos Robin Brunette Jaime Ostendorf Warren Stone



